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Uniting Church

Location

Tyers Street PORTLAND, GLENELG SHIRE

Municipality
GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO85

Heritage Listing

Glenelg Shire

Statement of Significance
Last updated on -

The former Presbyterian Church dates from 1849 when the foundation stone was laid for a simple rectangular
plan stone structure with simple rectangular openings. The size and appearance of the building changed radically
in 1865 when the Tyers Street wing was added with its fine stonework and dressed stone window mouldings. The
architect was Daniel Nicholson. This elevation has unfortunately been altered in recent years by the installation of
a new entrance doorway. The Church is one of the oldest in the town and its simple materials and craftsmenship
reflect these early times. The later wing is a notable example of the work of Daniel Nicholson.

Heritage Study/Consultant Glenelg - Portland Urban Conservation Study, Wilson Sayer P/L, 1981,
Other Names Former Presbyterian Church,
Hermes Number 113256

Property Number



This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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